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Good afternoon,

Thank you for your letter regarding the Keadby Power Station Project which seeks an adequacy of consultation response from
Nottinghamshire County Council.

I am responding to confirm that Nottinghamshire County Council is not a host authority for this project and has had no
involvement with the proposal at pre-application stage. Therefore, we do not intend to submit an adequacy of consultation
response, nor participate in the examination of the application, should it be accepted.

Kind regards,

m
I

Planning and Infrastructure Manager | Planning Policy
Place Department | Nottinghamshire County Council
County Hall | Loughborough Road | West Bridgford | NG2 7QP

re. S

From: Keadby Next Generation <keadbynextgeneration@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 September 2025 15:58

To: Keadby Next Generation <keadbynextgeneration@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Adequacy of Consultation Request

CAUTION: This email was sent by an external email address. Please do not click on any links or download any attachments unless you
know it originates from a trusted source.

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Keadby Next Generation project. A response is required by Monday 15
September 2025.

Best wishes,
Alicia Wines
2] Case Officer | Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects
o Planning Inspectorate
T

WWW.gov.uk/pins

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor
must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this
email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. 1t is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices%2Fcustomer-privacy-notice&data=05%7C02%7Ckeadbynextgeneration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C01b539a09661456b4b6108ddea38f334%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638924252507871776%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qRBuVLeevA9HGb3cQEKqdDmBCnOmMkr9gfov8xsBxiM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C02%7Ckeadbynextgeneration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C01b539a09661456b4b6108ddea38f334%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638924252507889798%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K6j%2FYU%2FyGWPex1GoIO5aBChoWmRNguOhpuy%2BJZ8B5Vk%3D&reserved=0
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Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all personal information is kept confidential and
safe — for more details see https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy

Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it without making copies or using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be
aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a
request.

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to carry out your own virus check
before opening attachments, since the County Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage caused by software viruses.
You can view our privacy notice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy

Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nottinghamshire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckeadbynextgeneration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C01b539a09661456b4b6108ddea38f334%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638924252507918432%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8PBIMfLnJu5FMYeUfABUC0Iq0ZULZ8F%2BA10f0JbP6ss%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nottinghamshire.gov.uk%2Fglobal-content%2Fprivacy&data=05%7C02%7Ckeadbynextgeneration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C01b539a09661456b4b6108ddea38f334%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638924252507946315%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IYdmpa8Ph1u3qBlil8Cf2fbb6W2nRadGpG2dEFO4soc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nottinghamshire.gov.uk%2Fglobal-content%2Fprivacy&data=05%7C02%7Ckeadbynextgeneration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C01b539a09661456b4b6108ddea38f334%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638924252507974590%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h36phmoWGDnDpHtlSx0T8eHdmSsWhN7oxr9%2FoONY1w8%3D&reserved=0



